

DR SANJAY JOSHI

ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON

FRACS, MBBS, SSO, FCS, D-ORTH COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS & SURGEONS, MS MASTER OF SURGERY

QUALIFICATIONS

SSO Royal Military College of Australi (2009)
FRACS (Orthopaedic surgery (2007)
FCS, South Africa (1995)
D-Orth College of Physicians and Surgeons, Bombay (1986)
Ms Master of Surgery, Bombay University (1986)
MBBS, Bombay University (1984)

ACCREDITATIONS

Guidelines for the Evaluation of Permanent Impairment (GEPI) (2016)
CIME (ABIME) (2015)
AMA5
AMA6
TAC
WorkSafe Victoria
WorkCover Queensland IME Panel
Return To Work South Australia
WorkCover (WA)

SUB-SPECIALTIES

General Orthopaedics (excluding spine)
Orthopaedic Trauma

CURRENT POSITIONS

Visiting Medical Officer
Mater Private Hospital, Redlands
Sunnybank Private Hospital
Kingaroy Private Hospital

Army Reserve
Major in Australian Army

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Staff Specialist
Logan Hospital (2007 – 2008)
Nambour Hospital (2005 – 2007)

Orthopaedic Surgeon in Private Practice
Australia (2008 – 2016)
South Africa (1995 – 2005)

Specialist in Teaching Hospitals (1986 – 1995) (2005-2008)
Australia, Mumbai, South Africa

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Joshi is a Certified Independent Medical Examiner with the American Board of Independent Medical Examiners. He is GEPI accredited and is also an Impairment Assessor. His impairment assessments are provided for WorkSafe Victoria, South Australia, WorkCover Queensland ReturntoWork SA, WorkCover Western Australia and MAIAS. Additionally, he is a member of the Queensland Medical Assessment Tribunal (MAT) and the South Australian Employment Tribunal (SAET).

Dr Joshi migrated to Australia in 2005. He took a position as staff specialist with Queensland Health. He also qualified as a Fellow of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons. Prior to migrating to Australia, he worked in private practice in South Africa as a general orthopaedic surgeon for 10 years. Currently, Dr Joshi is serving as a Visiting Medical Officer at Kingaroy Private Hospital, Sunnybank Private Hospital and Mater Private Hospital.

Dr Sanjay Joshi is an accomplished Consultant Orthopaedic Surgeon. He completed his medical degree at Bombay University. Following this he undertook his orthopaedic training and education at several leading hospitals in India, South Africa and Australia. His specialties include arthroscopic and arthroplasty surgery of the knee and shoulder, trauma and general orthopaedics.

LOCATION

Brisbane - Melbourne

ADDITIONAL INFO

COMMITTEES AND MEMBERSHIPS

Australian Orthopaedic Association
Member

Queensland Shoulder Society
Member

RAAMC Association
Member

Medico-legal Society
Member

Sunnybank Private Hospital
Member of MAC

Mater Private Hospital Redland
Member of MAC

PROFESSIONAL INTERESTS

Knee & Shoulder Surgery | Orthopaedic Trauma